NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING

TUESDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 5.30 PM

CONFERENCE ROOM A - CIVIC OFFICES - FLOOR 2

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith Tel: 9283 4057

Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING

Councillor Steve Wemyss (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Stuart Potter, UK Independence Party Councillor Yahiya Chowdhury, Labour Councillor Matthew Winnington, Liberal Democrat

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declaration of Interests
- 3 Appropriation of Mobile Home Parks- Henderson Road and Cliffdale Gardens (Pages 1 4)

The report by the Director of Property and Housing seeks to appropriate the mobile home parks at Henderson Road, Eastney and Cliffdale Gardens,

Cosham, from the Housing Revenue Account into the General Fund. This report is presented as a result of the item on Members' Information Service (Issue 29, Item 3, dated 24 July 2015) being called in by Councillor Winnington.

RECOMMENDED that the mobile home parks at Henderson Road, Eastney and Cliffdale Gardens, Cosham be appropriated from the Housing Revenue Account into the General Fund, with effect from 1st April 2015.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Agenda Item 3



Title of meeting: Cabinet Member for Housing

Date of meeting: 22nd September 2015

Subject: APPROPRIATION OF MOBILE HOME PARKS

Report by: OWEN BUCKWELL – DIRECTOR OF PROPERTY AND

HOUSING

Wards affected: Cosham and Eastney & Craneswater

Key decision: No

Full Council decision: No

1. Purpose of report

1.1 To appropriate the mobile home parks at Henderson Road, Eastney and Cliffdale Gardens, Cosham from the Housing Revenue Account into the General Fund. This report is presented as a result of the relevant Members Information Service item (MIS Issue 29, item 3 of 24 July 2015) being called in by Councillor Winnington.

2. Recommended

That the mobile home parks at Henderson Road, Eastney and Cliffdale Gardens, Cosham be appropriated from the Housing Revenue Account into General Fund with effect from the 1st April 2015.

3. Background

- 3.1 The Council's Housing Revenue Account currently holds two mobile home parks.
 - Henderson Park Located in Eastney, this mobile home park currently accommodates 67 mobile homes
 - Cliffdale Gardens Located in Cosham, this mobile home park currently accommodates 50 mobile homes.
- 3.2 Mobile homes are not classed as Social Housing, but are instead held as commercial assets, with the aim of generating an ongoing financial return.



- 3.3 Site rents are currently set on an annual basis in line with RPIy, as part of the Council Housing budget process. The rents recovered are retained by the Housing Revenue Account and fund the day to day running costs of the mobile home parks and any related capital expenditure.
- 3.4 In 2013, the operational management of the parks transferred to the Housing Standards service within the General Fund, recognising their status as private housing, although the income and related costs remained within the HRA.
- In order to recognise the commercial nature of the mobile home parks, to enable Housing Management to focus on its social housing responsibilities, and deliver savings to the General Fund, a saving was presented to Full Council on the 9th December 2014 which aimed to transfer the ownership of the mobile home parks from the HRA to the General Fund.
- This decision was subsequently reflected in the Council Housing Budget 2015/16, which was approved by the Cabinet Member for Housing on 27th January 2015 and which confirmed the cessation of the mobile home rents and associated costs falling on the HRA from 2015/16 onwards.

4. Reasons for recommendations

4.1 This report requests that the appropriation approved by Council and the Cabinet Member for Housing, be actioned with effect from 1st April 2015, in order to deliver the savings required to balance the 2015/16 HRA and General Fund budget.

5. Equality impact assessment (EIA)

5.1 An EIA is not needed for the appropriation.

6. City Solicitor's comments

6.1 Strict controls exist around the appropriation out of the Housing Revenue Account of land held for housing purposes upon which a house or flat exists. However, a mobile home does not constitute a house or flat for the purposes of this definition. While the Local Government Act 1972 requires that land may only be appropriated to another purposes where it is no longer used for the pre-existing purpose (and this appears not to be the case), upon a review of the arrangements, the action appears to be corrective in that the mobile homes, and land upon which they stand, was not used for the function of providing housing, or amenities to those accommodated in housing.



7	Director	of Finan	co's c	ommor	ıte
<i>1</i> -	Director	OI FINAN	ce s c	ommer	เเร

- 7.1 As discussed in the previous paragraphs, the proposed appropriations already form part of the approved General Fund and HRA budgets 2015/16 and as a result the financial effects of the appropriations have already been taken into account.
- 7.2 The appropriations have enabled the delivery of ongoing revenue savings to the General Fund of approximately £42,000 per year, without affecting the service being provided to the mobile home residents.

Signed by: Owen Buckwell – Director of Property and Housing
Appendices:
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972
NIL
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ rejected by the Cabinet Member for Housing on 22 nd September 2015.
Signed by: Councillor Steve Wemyss Cabinet Member for Housing

